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Figure D8: Proposed SOUTHAMPTON arrival flows from the east to both runways, 4,000ft-7,000ft

Part D: Proposed Changes between 2,500ft and 7,000ft in the vicinity of Southampton and Bournemouth
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Figure D9: Proposed BOURNEMOUTH arrival flows from the east to both runways, 7,000t to 2,500t
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From:
Sent: 10 June 2015 14:58
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: LAMP PhaselA Module-E

| have added some further detail to the rationale sent previously which helps tell the story of why the decisions we
took were reasonable, Additions and clarifications are in red;

The reason that Mod E changes were covered in the Farnborough consultation rather than the NATS one is primarily
because they are also (and more so) integral to the Farnborough proposal, and that the Farnborough proposal was
initially scheduled to go in first, A decision had to be made as to whom ran the consultation on these elements and
the fact that Farnbarough needed them maore, and first, put them in the frame. The fact that they are subsequently
seeking to make their changes some time after LAMP Phase 1A was not known at the time — indead their delay has
only really crystallised in the last few manths. It is worth noting that the reason for the delay in the Farnborough
proposal is that they have undertaken extensive redesign of the contentious low level elements of their proposal —
specifically to address issues raised in consultation. While this delay has resulted in the transfer of the less
contentious, higher level parts of the proposal to NATS LAMP, it should be noted that this is because of Farnborough
directly responding to objections with a redesign — which | am sure you agree is evidence of a good a consultation
process.

Specifically, the LAMP1A dependency on the Farnborough proposal was not explicitly stated in the Farnborough
consultation for a number of reasons: I

1. We/Farnborough were aware that CAA are not minded to approve changes based on a justification that
references future changes that are subject to separate and later approval processes as these future changes
may or may not come to pass. Farnborough initially intended to progress their changes ahead of, and
regardless of whether LAMP1A came subsequently came in. If the consultation was undertaken on the basis
that part of the justification was dependent on LAMP1A, we/Farnborough believed there to be a danger that
approval of the whole Farnborough proposal may be subject to LAMP1A approval. Farnborough
understandably did not want this dependency as at the time they were seeking to implement first and
LAMP1A was still on the drawing board.

2. At that stage the LAMP1A design was still relatively immature, and the exact nature of the dependency was
not known. At that stage, the LAMP proposal had just finished the swathe consultation, and detailed
designs were not in place. Indeed the final design for the higher level Farnborough and Solent routes and
their interaction with London City routes over Kent was only finalised after Gatwick had withdrawn (note
that this also demonstrates good consultation as the withdrawal was in reaction to consultation response)
and the validation simulation, both of which occurred late in 2014.

3. A further reason was around trying to minimise the complexity of what was already two complex
consultation exercises. The low level changes to Solent and Farnbarough flows that are now in in LAMP 1A
Module E are in a geographic area that significantly overlapped the area in which Farnborough was
proposing its low level changes. Bear in mind that the London Airspace Consultation was criticised for its
complexity , despite our best efforts to simplify. IT it also included low level swathes out to Bournemouth
and Southampton, covering traffic flows and geographical areas that were also being consulted upon by
Farnborough, it would have greatly increased this complexity and the risk to both Farnborough and NATS
of challenge to the consultation processes.

With the benefit of hindsight it is possible to highlight where the various consultations that the different
organisations undertook have a different slant to the final ACP, however the rationale laid out above describes why,
at the time, the approach taken was reasonable.

Furthermore, and more importantly, we are confident that between the NATS or Farnborough consultations:
1. that all the areas affected have been consulted on,
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The reason that Mod E changes were covered in the Farnborough consultation rather than the NATS one is primarily
because they are also (and more so) integral to the Farnborough proposal, and that the Farnborough proposal was
initially scheduled to go in first. A decision had to be made as te whom ran the consultation on these elements and
the fact that Farnborough needed them more, and first, put them in the frame. The fact that they are subsequently
seeking to make their changes some time after LAMP Phase 1A was not known at the time — indeed their delay has
only really crystallised in the last few months. Itis worth noting that the reason for the delay in the Farnborough
proposal is that they have undertaken extensive redesign of the contentious low level elements of their proposal -
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
consultation for a number of reasons:

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
and the validation simulation, both of which occurred late in 2014,

3. A further reason was around trying to minimise the complexity of what was already two complex
consultation exercises. The low level changes to Solent and Farnborough flows that are now in in LAMP 1A
Module E are in a geographic area that significantly overlapped the area in which Farnhorough was
proposing its low level changes. Bear in mind that the London Airspace Consultation was criticised for its
complexity , despite our best efforts to simplify. Ifit also included low level swathes out to Bournemouth
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
2. that all the potential impacts have been described, and
3. that those with objections have been given a chance to voice them.

As with the question around the Stansted justification (see email of 22/05/2015) we do not believe the omission of a
potential benefit (ie the enabler for wider system changes) would have denied anyone the chance to object to the
changes presented in Module E, and all the other parts of the consultation have had their own cansultation
processes during which all relevant stakeholders have likewise been given the chance to object.

Hopefully this answers your query. If not please let me know.
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From: [ e P e |

Sent: 18 June 2015 10:31

To:
Cc:

Subject: Solent Module E

. and | have briefed [ this morning on the LAMP designs and progress with our assessment. Madule E consultation
evaluation is still ongoing. Before the operational and consultation assessments of Module E are completed and submitted to

the SARG Exec for approval, we have a few more questions.

1. IfClass G user feedback to the Module E proposal to lower the base level of CAS to FL65 presents difficulties in either
how the Module has been extracted from Farnborough, or with impacts te Class G users, please advise whether Class C
may be considered as an alternative; if not, please advise why.
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Figure C7: Arrows/dotted lines - Current Farnborough arrival flows from the south (Radar data is all
to 7,000ft)

Farnborough air traffic up
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Part C: Proposed Changes between 4,000ft and 7,000t further away from Farnborough Airport

[ LNEHAZYL LY



Airspace Consultation

Local considerations for route positioning

i Southampton Airport

0 Bournemouth Airport
O Airfield

%
\

8 TAG Famboraugh
excopt Ordnance Survey data &

Use PDF zoom tools
to study this map
more closely

Cronwm copyright and database ri 2013

Figure D5: Arrows/dotted lines - typical current SOUTHAMPTON arrival flows from the east to both runways, 4,000ft-7,000ft

(Radar data is all Southampton and Bournemouth air traffic up to 7,000ft)
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Part D: Proposed Changes between 2,500ft and 7,000ft in the vicinity of Southampton and Bournemouth
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Figure D&: Arrows/dotted lines - typical current BEOURMEMOUTH arrival flows from the east to both runways, 4,000ft-7,000ft

{Radar data is all Southampton and Bournemouth air traffic up to 7,000ft)

Part D: Proposed Changes between 2,500ft and 7,000ft in the vicinity of Southampton and Bournemouth

Page D33

9% LraunivLLy



Airspace Consultation Local considerations for route positioning

i Southampton Airport A S = ~4 : Tk i)
0 Bournemouth Airport [ i . ; = ey :
Qrairfield R Sy T L :
'- 0§ 77; 7'7 - . - -' : f 'V e oy )
Fewer than 1 Par D Mrric ™ e i o ;
———— - f ] . : ol %
Use PDF zoom tools
'@ TAG Famborough .
except Ordnance Survey data © to study tlhls rinap
Crowin cggﬁsht and database right 2013 more closely

Figure D7: Arrows/dotted lines - typical current BOURMEMOUTH arrival flows from the east to both runways, below 4,000t
(Radar data is all Southampton and Bournemouth air traffic up to 7,000ft)
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